CITY OF SAN ANTONIO

OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL
INTERDEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE SHEET

TO: City Council, Mayors Office

FROM: Julian Castro, District 7

COPIES TO: Terry Brechtel, City Manager; Andrew Martin, City Attorney; Jim
Campbell, Director External Relations; Gayle McDaniel, Assistant to the

City Council; File

SUBJECT: Resolution of Support for Earth Day 2003.

DATE: March 6, 2003

Please join with me in directing staff to place a resolution of support for Earth Day 2003 on the

carliest possible Council Agenda.

Earth Day 2003 will be held at Woodlawn Lake Park on April 19, 2003 and supports the theme,
"Know Your Watershed," which reminds citizens of water's relationship to the larger

environment.
I ask for Council support in passing a resolution applauding and supporting Earth Day 2003., [
have attached draft language for this resolution. :j)
=
Your favorable consideration of this request is most appreciated. %5
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Resolution

Whereas, Earth Day 2003 will be celebrated locally on April 19, 2003, at Woodlawn
Lake Park as a forum to focus attention and disseminate information on ecology and
sustainable development,

Whereas, citizens in our community are encouraged to be actively involved in
conservation and education affecting our environment;

Whereas, this year's Earth Day theme, "Know Your Watershed," reminds residents of San
Antonio to relate the issue of water to their local neighborhood and the larger

environmental community;

Whereas, this annual observance strives to improve the quality of life for all San Antonio
residents and is essential in continuing the Earth Day tradition.

Therefore, 1t is resolved that:
1) April 19, 2003 be observed as "Earth Day 2003" in San Antonio, Texas.

2) We encourage the residents of San Antonio to support Earth Day and to
become actively involved in staging its annual observance.

Julian Castro, District 7




